
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  090344 Sale Date - 6/24/2009

Ref 28 Concrete Steps bid item for 10 lf, page 33 shows 7 step at 4', should quantity be 28'.

Question Submitted: 6/11/2009 1Question Number:

Question #1- Line #24, 4" asphalt sidewalk,bid item by the s.f,should it be bid by the c.y.If not, then what is the  mix composition 
  for the item ? Question #2-Landscaping-How do you determine the size of the individual planting beds on the project ?

Question Submitted: 6/15/2009 2Question Number:

1.  Sheet 39, 40, & 41 - To determine how much mulch and soil is needed in planting, I need to know what the scale of the 
    designs are to determine bulk quantities.2.  Sheet 39 - Foundation Stones - What type of stone & how high is the wall?3.  

Sheet 42 - Brick Paver Detail - Is there brick edge restraint to support the outside edges of the brick pavers? 

Question Submitted: 6/16/2009 3Question Number:

 Item 604 Trench Drain.Will alternates that are already on the Quailfied Products List (QPL)be accepted as an equal? There is 
  currently only one manufacturer listed.Question two.The current specification on this project lists ALL grates be removable. 

 Other Current ODOT projects call for using a removable grate only every 50' and prior to the catch basin.Are you sure you want 
to use all removable grates that may require a special tool?

Question Submitted: 6/9/2009 4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


